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RFI01 2/24/2026 Mesa Energy 

Systems, Inc.

RFI03 Will you be posting these answers as an addendum to the RFP? If so, when will that be available in 

order to acknowledge the addendum?

FDD Yes and March 6, 2026

RFI01

2/23/2026

Mesa Energy 

Systems, Inc. RFI02

Please clarify if any of the JOC work will involve the install, service and repair of 
power boilers, hot water systems, or steam piping? If so, please clarify if the primary 
bidder will be required to carry a valid C-4 license?

FDD

Yes, the work will include power boilers, hot water systems and steam piping, 

also you will need to carry a C-4 License.

RFI01

2/23/2026

Mesa Energy 

Systems, Inc. RFI01 Please clarify who is responsible for HCAI permitting and inspections? Do the HCAI 
permitting and inspection fees need to be included in the adjustment factors?

FDD

The Facility (RUHS) will be responsible for HCAI permitting

Bid RFI's

JOC-BV-01-MECH

3/6/2026

FDD

JOC-BV-01-MECH 1 3/6/2026


